Tasmia Jabir

From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 10:14 AM

To: ‘Tasmia Jabir'

Subject: Medical Expenses Of CHW SHAKIRA,1295 Hazar Ganji
Attachments: IMG-20241023-WA0081.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Tasmia,

Attach is the withdraw letter of CHW Shakira.

M.Usman khan

Project Officer
Cell# 03461019489

Chip Training and Consulting

From: Muhammad Muddasir Qambrani <muhammad.muddasar@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 7:38 PM

To: 'Shahzaman Baloch' <shazaman@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: hrmatterassociate.quetta@chipconsulting.org; victor.john@chipconsulting.org.pk; guetta.leaves@chipconsulting.org; zareena@ctc.org.pk
Subject: Medical Expenses Of CHW SHAKIRA,1295 Hazar Ganji

Respected Sir

It is informinformed you that my Community Health Worker, Shakira (Code 1295), was bitten by a dog on September 10,2024 ,while on field duty. We promptly
contacted the Deputy District Health Officer, who provided the necessary vaccine, and we have since completed the vaccination course at our Basic Health Unit (BHU).

As a result, all medical expenses have been provided free so Shakira is not demanding for any charges

Her Application is attached bellow



Thanks
Muhammad Muddasir Qambrani
UC Operation Officer Hazar Ganji
03322756979
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